

No Boundaries Art Workshops®

www.noboundariesart.com



Type to enter text

Plein Air Painting, Lamlash



Sunset on Machrie Moors

Scotland, Isle of Arran

August 17 - August 23, 2024

With Master Artist Al Gury

Workshop includes:

- Five comprehensive art instruction sessions/demonstrations, and ample painting time with Al's guidance;
- Six nights lodging in well appointed seaside cottages;
- Walkabout to Machrie Moor standing stones;
- Tour/tasting at island whisky distillery;
- Six dinners, six continental breakfasts, five lunches;
- Day trip to Holy Isle monastery, including boat ride, weather permitting;
- Walkabout to Glen Rosa; and
- Robert Burns Supper.

Accommodations:

- Shared room in well-appointed seaside cottages on isle of Arran, Scotland. Limited number of private rooms available for an additional fee.

Non-Painting Spouses/Friends/Significant Others:

- There are seven golf courses on the island, as well sea kayaking, mountain biking, gorge walking, and climbing. Please let us know your interests and we will assist in arranging your outings.

Travel:

- Please make your own travel arrangements so that you arrive in Ardrossan no later than 4 p.m. Aug. 17, 2024. Workshop concludes at 8 a.m. on Aug. 23, 2024. Most participants will choose to fly into Glasgow or Edinburgh and then travel by train to the Ardrossan ferry terminal.

Per person package price:

- \$3,995, inclusive as detailed above. Airfare and art supplies not included.

www.noboundariesart.com



For More Info:

Registration at:

[www.noboundariesart.com/
scotlandregistration](http://www.noboundariesart.com/scotlandregistration)

E-mail:

markgiberson@gmail.com

Call or text:

(626) 437-2674

Copyright 2023 No Boundaries Art; art images copyright 2023 Al Gury, used with permission; photography copyright 2023 Mark Giberson.

“The No Boundaries Art Workshop exceeded my expectations. In addition to the outstanding instruction, you have crafted a wonderful, creative experience. The bagpiper, the Burns Supper, the excursion to the Holy Isle -- all the extra touches were nothing short of magical. Thank you!”

Isle of Arran, Scotland, Workshop

About Master Artist Al Gury

EDUCATION

Master of Fine Arts, in Painting
University of Delaware, Newark, DE, 1992

Four Year Certificate, in Painting
Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts, Philadelphia, PA, 1976

Bachelor of Arts, in Fine Arts
Saint Louis University, Saint Louis, MO, 1973

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1980-	Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine arts Rank- Full Professor Chairman-Painting Department Undergraduate painting, drawing, Museum Education
1981-	University of the Arts, Philadelphia, PA Rank- Master Lecturer Painting, Drawing, Anatomy, Art Education
1983-	Samuel Fleisher Art Memorial, Philadelphia, PA (Administered by the Philadelphia Museum of Art) Painting, Drawing, Anatomy, Art History
1990-1998	Saint Joseph's University, Philadelphia, PA Painting, Drawing
1981-1993	Cabrini College, Radnor, PA Art History, Painting, Drawing
1990-1992	The University of Delaware, Newark, DE Design and Drawing
1988-1990	The University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA Lecturer in Anatomy and Drawing, Special Programs in Art
History 1979-1981	Drexel University, Philadelphia, PA Painting, Drawing

Currently represented by:

F.A.N. Gallery
Philadelphia, PA

Gallery C
Raleigh, North Carolina

Publisher
Random House, New York

Following outstanding No Boundaries Art Workshops on Bald Head Island, NC; Provence; and Arran, we are proud to welcome back Master Artist Al Gury as we once again set our sights on “Scotland in Miniature” — the isle of Arran.

